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February 25, 2022

By E-Filing & U.S. Mail

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

RE:  Moore v. Harper, No. 21A455 (U.S.)

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for the Applicants in the above-captioned matter. Earlier today,
Applicants filed an Emergency Application for Stay Pending Petition for Writ of Certiorari. Upon
further review of the Application, it has come to my attention than on page i, the application
mistakenly lists the North Carolina State Board of Elections as an Applicant before this Court and
a defendant-appellee in the first of the two cases consolidated in the court below. The North
Carolina State Board of Elections is not an applicant in this Court and should instead have been
listed as a defendant-appellee in the first consolidated case below. Damon Circosta should also
have been listed as a defendant-appellee in the first consolidated case. The North Carolina State
Board of Elections was correctly listed, on page iii of the Application, as an other party, but along
with the other parties in the paragraph at the top of that page, it should have been listed as a
defendant-appellee in the second consolidated case below.

Very truly yours,

s/David H. Thompson
David H. Thompson

Counsel of Record for Applicants



